University of Saskatchewan Students’ Union
Annual General Meeting

November 27, 2014
Arts 146
1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm.
2. Call for Quorum
Quorum was present.

3. Adoption of the Agenda

President FineDay proposed to move point 6, Auditor’s Report, to point 7; and to move
point 7, Proposed Bylaw Amendments, to point 6.

Move to adopt the agenda.
AGMMotion001: President FineDay/VP Nelson Carried

4. Adoption of AGM minutes

Move to accept the AGM minutes.
AGMMotion002: President FineDay/VP Nelson Carried

Member 25 expressed that the minutes from the last AGM have a lot of information
missing. This can be seen in the minutes when it says this is inaudible from the
recordings.

President FineDay explained that last year there were a lot of members that did not state
their numbers while speaking; did not speak to the microphone; and also, the audio file

was damaged.

Member 25 proposed that the USSU prepares and collects the necessary information to
complete the missing motions from the past AGM.

Move to accept the proposed amendment.
AGMMotion003: Member 25/Member 5 Carried

5. President’s Report

President FineDay pointed out that the USSU has prepared exciting amendments for this
AGM and he thanked members for attending the meeting.



He then said that the USSU has worked to make the University a positive space for
students to succeed. Some problems faced by students are mental health issues, post-
secondary education costs and TransformUS. As a result, President FineDay explained
that the Executive was elected on goals to make the University of Saskatchewan more
affordable and accessible, address problems and solutions for mental health initiatives,
and defend student interests.

He added that the short term in office of any student union executive provides a
significant challenge when trying to accomplish change, but the 2013-2014 USSU
Executive were able to succeed in many of the goals listed above. There have been
conversations with different students’ groups about these challenges; and he invited
students to voice these challenges in order for the Executive to work on them.

He pointed out that among the accomplishments of the Executive one can recognize the
new Childcare facility for students on campus and the Open Textbook policy. For the
latter, President FineDay explained that the project is dedicated to providing quality
textbooks in a variety of disciplines online for students at no cost. There has been one
faculty adoption in AGRC 113, Agri-Food Issues and Institutions, this adoption will save
students over $14,000 per term. The USSU continue to look for faculty to adopt
textbooks and save students even more.

President FineDay then recognized the work done by his fellow members of the
Executive. VP Nelson has been working on improving the services the USSU offers to
students, for example, an easier process for insurance application for campus clubs; a
more user-oriented campus club manual; and a Term two Campus Club Meet & Greet.
VP Steele has focused on undergraduate research opportunities, such as the
Undergraduate Research Symposium; and work on tuition consultations among
undergraduate students. VP Saddleback has continued to work with the University to
focus on students’ mental health initiatives.

He then mentioned that in the last AGM he talked about TransformUS. TransformUS was
a crucial issue for our campus and rightly so took up much of the Executives’ time. It
was a deeply flawed process that left out the voices of students and student
representatives. The University Students’ Council (USC), Executive, along with many
other student society presidents’ spoke out against the proposed cuts to student services,
programming, and the severely misguided process. Ultimately, the President of the
university was dismissed and the Provost and Vice-President Academic submitted his
resignation. The Interim-President halted TransformUS and immediately scheduled
meetings with the USSU to hear about our concerns for not only our finances, but also
the reputation of our university.

Finally, he pointed out that the search for a new president for the University is on its
way. This is one of his focuses for next term, looking for a president that
understands students’ concerns, such as research and tuition.



He then added that the USSU has reported student concerns to University Council; the
Executive has visited different U of S campuses around the province. President FineDay
concluded that it was a successful year for the USSU, and our members. More must
certainly be done to continue with the campaigns for affordability and accessibility,
mental health initiatives, and defending student interests, but they have certainly made
progress on all of these fronts. He invited members to contact the Executive if they
have any more concerns.

6. Proposed Bylaw Amendments
6.1 Proposed Amendment to Sections 4, 26,27, 52

VP Nelson explained that the amendments made to section 4 have to be reflected in
sections 26, 27 and 52, therefore that is why they are all together in one (1) amendment.
He then mentioned that s.4 is being amended in a way that it does not change its
meaning, but rather it is a change on wording for it to make more sense. S.4 presents a
change on the definition of “constituency”, “councilor” and the addition of “student
society”. These changes have to do with the representation of each constituency on

campus given that the Bylaw makes reference to college rather than constituency.
VP Nelson then explained the amendment to s. 26. There is no need to have s.26 (a) and
(b) separated, therefore the change reflects a semantic implication for the understanding

of this section.

S.27’s amendment only changes the term constituency from its original reading
“members from the college, school, institution or group which a councilor represent.”

VP Nelson pointed out that under s. 52(2), the word by election has been removed twice
and the respective explanation has to do with the amendment to s.24. For s.52(3), the

amendment adds the term constituency.

Move to debate the proposed amendments.
AGMMotion004: VP Nelson/President FineDay Carried

Member 14 asked if it would be possible to move the amendments proposed for later on
and first discuss the amendments proposed to the by election.

VP Nelson deferred to Chairperson Hitchings to structure the procedure.

Chairperson Hitchings reported that the amendments can be tabled until the amendment
to the by election is passed.

Move to table the amendments to sections 4, 26, 27 and 52.
AGMMotion005: Member 14/VP Nelson Carried

6.2 Amendment Proposed to Section 10



VP Nelson explained that the changes to s.10 are semantic in order to accommodate the
term constituency.

Move to table the amendment.
AGMMotion006: VP Nelson/President FineDay Carried

6.3 Amendment Proposed to Section 19

VP Steele explained that the amendment has to do with vacancy in the Executive. The
amendment proposes that the roles and responsibilities of such Executive position shall
be divided amongst the existing Executive for the balance of the term rather than holding
a by-election. This is because of the inexperience that the new Executive member may
have; therefore, diving the roles amongst the other Executive members who have been in
office for a certain period of time, makes more sense for the representation of students.

Move to accept the proposed amendment. Move to debate.
AGMMotion007: VP Steele/President FineDay Carried

Member 53 asked what would happen in the situation that more than one (1) Executive
member steps down.

VP Steele replied that in the bylaw there is a stipulated level of authority. She added that
the USSU has an efficient staff that would help the remaining Executive members
perform the duties assigned in a legitimate way.

President FineDay added that this has happened before, where three (3) Executive
members resigned before the end of their term. He pointed out that the president was the

only Executive member and he made it work.

Member 14 raised the concern that Council should be consulted; therefore, he proposed
an amendment to add “at the discretion of Council.”

Move to approve the proposed amendment. Move to debate.
AGMMotion008: Member 14/Member 104 Carried

President FineDay asked what would happen in the case that Council was not sitting.

Member 14 replied that in the case of summer holidays, there would not be a problem
given that if was before December 1, and a by election should be held.

VP Steele asked then what would happen what would happen during the three (3) week
period that Council does not meet during Christmas break.

Member 14 answered that a special meeting could be called or Council could meet in
January at the beginning of the Term.



VP Steele pointed out that the amendment made should specify what function would be
given to Council.

Member 14 suggested that Council could decide to split the duties between the
Executive; or to call a by-election; or to appoint.

Member 5 proposed a friendly amendment to Member 14’s amendment to include “at the
discretion of Council to either (i) split the duties between the Executive; or (ii) a by-
election; or (iii) appoint.”

Member 9 proposed to call the question on this amendment.
Move to call into question.

6.4 Amendment Proposed to Section 23
President FineDay proposed to table this amendment.

Move to table the proposed amendment.
AGMMotion009: President FineDay/VP Nelson Carried

6.5 Amendment Proposed to Section 24

Move to table the proposed amendment.
AGMMotion010: VP Nelson/ President FineDay Carried

6.6 Amendment Proposed to Sections 31, 33, 39

President FineDay proposed to put sections 31, 33, and 39 together into one (1)
amendment given that they are related to each other.

Move to put together the amendments to sections 31, 33 and 39 into one (1) amendment.
AGMMotion011: President FineDay/VP Steele Carried

President FineDay noted that sections 33 and 39 refer to two (2) new committees that the
Executive has proposed to create. Section 33 is the Aboriginal Affairs Committee, and
section 39 is the International Student Affairs Committee. He explained that the proposal
for these committees came from his frustration on how poorly the USSU advocates for
International and Aboriginal issues at this time.

The reason to create these committees is to form a permanent voice on Aboriginal and
International Students’ issues and concerns. President FineDay pointed out that the
University of Saskatchewan has the highest level of Aboriginal students of any university
in Canada. The University has made internationalization and Aboriginal affairs a priority.
He noted that it is not usual that the University is ahead of the Students’ Union on these
issues but this time it happened.



He then noted that there is no international students’ association on campus that the
University or the USSU can talk with about different issues, such as tuition increases and
mental health issues.

Member 9 spoke in favor of the creation of these committees. He stated that Aboriginal
and International Students face unique challenges. He urged members to support the
creation of these committees.

Member 19 said that he noted differences on section 33 and 39. He asked what kind of
consultation was done with International and Aboriginal Students before the Executive
proposed the committees. He noted that he is an International Student and a member of a
ratified group and he was not notified or consulted about the creation of these
committees.

President FineDay mentioned that there is no place to go talk with International Students
about their concerns. He added that he consulted with MSCs and former MSCs. He noted
that more consultation needs to be done but that is the reason for the creation of these
committees, so the Executive can go to these committees to understand different concerns
from students.

Member 19 said that he feels that there is an asymmetry of power in the composition of
both committees. The International Student Affairs Committee is chaired by the VP
Student Affairs compared with the Aboriginal Affairs Committee, which is chaired by the
President, and the Appointments Committee in consultation with the President of the
Indigenous Students’ Council appoints the SAL members.

President FineDay replied that internationalization is under the portfolio of the VP
Student Affairs. He explained that the meaning of chair does not make much of a
difference within the committee. Moreover, he said that he is equal within the Executive
with his other fellow members. He then explained that having someone to consult about
the appointment of SAL makes the process easier. That is why the President of the
Indigenous Students’ Council is consulted. However, he said that it is harder to find
someone to consult about the appointment of International Students.

Member 19 expressed that going back to the previous amendments VP Steele said that
there is a hierarchy of power of how the Executive works.

VP Steele explained that the USSU Executive works as an Executive Committee,
therefore the members have equal responsibilities and functions. The order stipulated in
the bylaw is there in case of splitting duties among the Executive. She noted that
internationalization is part of the VP Student Affairs portfolio. Moreover, the VP Student
Affairs sits on the International Affairs Committee in the University, therefore she
believes that this VP is the most suitable to advocate for International Students.



Member 19 asked what is the main issue that the Executive sees for International
Students. He added why the Executive thinks that the VP Student Affairs and the
President should be the chair and vice-chair for this committee.

VP Saddleback replied that he sits on the International Affairs Committee with the
University. There are different issues that International Students face, and among the
main ones one can identify tuition. He believes that the creation of this committee will
provide International Students with a place where they can express their concerns.

VP Steele added that the role of chair in a committee is to facilitate the debate within the
committee, therefore having an USSU Executive as chair might make the committee
more sustainable.

Member 15 asked why section 33 refers to Aboriginal Affairs Committee and not
Indigenous Affairs Committee. He noted that within section 33, the subsections make
reference to Indigenous Students, which makes the name of the committee confusing. He
added that the word Indigenous is a more non-formalistic term compared to Aboriginal.
Member 15 proposed a friendly amendment to change the name of the committee to
Indigenous Affairs Committee in sections 31 and 33.

Member 53 asked if s.33 (1)(d) refers to the members of Students’ Council who represent
Indigenous Students or to any Indigenous Student holding a representative position at the
University.

President FineDay noted that this should be fixed and it should read University Students’
Council (USC) rather than Students’ Council.

Member 108 mentioned that she is the representative for International Students in USC.
She added that International Students usually comment that the USSU does not take them
into account and that this is the general feeling among them. She said that President
FineDay sent her the amendment of section 39 for her to talk to International Students
and see if they supported this amendment. However, she noted that she could not contact
all groups to look at the creation of this Committee. The creation of this committee is
important to provide International Students with a stronger voice within the University. It
is also important to note that two (2) members of the USSU Executive sit in this
Committee because it shows that the USSU cares about International Students.

Member 19 noted that he was not contacted with details about the creation of this
Committee. This demonstrates for him the miscommunication that exists between the
USSU and International Students. He asked what were the amounts budgeted for
Aboriginal and International Students.

VP Nelson replied that there is $10,500 budgeted for Aboriginal Achievement Week and
there is no category dedicated to International Students.



Member 19 noted his frustration given the miscommunication between International
Students and the USSU, and the resources the USSU places on International Students
initiatives. He spoke against the adoption of this amendment.

VP Steele noted that International Students do face more challenges than Canadian
Students. She is aware of the challenges but she has not found a way to find solutions to
these challenges because there are no instances where one can hear International
Students’ concerns.

Member 28 spoke in favor of this motion. He added that the creation of this committee is
a way to start creating a connection between students at the University.

Member 25 mentioned that the USSU does represent all students. However, it is up to
those specific groups to find and create their own representation. She pointed out that the
Indigenous Students’ Council exists to represent Indigenous Students, so in the same way
the International Students should find their own means to create representation.
International and Indigenous Students have representation in USC. Also, there are other
groups on campus that face discrimination at some point. This is why the Student Affairs
Committee exists, to deal with all these issues.

Member 25 added that President FineDay did not contact all USC Councilors about the
AGM amendments. She feels that this is not a fair procedure. She asked under what
portfolio do Indigenous Students fall.

President FineDay answered that there is no specific portfolio that Indigenous Students
fall under.

Member 25 suggested that this should be amended and added to an Executive’s portfolio.
She suggested a friendly amendment to s.33 to remove the President as chair and replace
it with the VP Student Affairs.

Chairperson Hitchings noted that this is not a friendly amendment, therefore Member 25
proposed the same as an amendment.

Move to remove the President as chair of the Indigenous Affairs Committee and replace
it with the VP Student Affairs, and the President as vice-chair. Move to debate.
AGMMotion012: Member 25/Member 15 Defeated

Member 9 called the amendment into question. Motion passed.

Member 25 proposed a different amendment.

Move to struck down section 33 (1)(c), remove the President of the Indigenous Students’
Council from the Indigenous Affairs Committee. Move to debate.

AGMMotion013: Member 25/Member’s number is inaudible from the recoding.
Defeated



Member 9 called the amendment into question. Motion defeated.
Comments of members are inaudible from the recordings.

Member 25 noted that the International Students do not have a student society as the
Indigenous Students do. She feels that having the President of the Indigenous Students’
Council is unfair.

Member 16 mentioned that the two (2) representative of the Indigenous Students in USC
might conflict with the President of the Indigenous Students’ Council when working in
the Indigenous Affairs Committee. These two (2) representatives are the ones elected to
represent Indigenous Students in the USSU. She spoke in favor of this motion.

Member 89 spoke against this motion. She said that the Indigenous Students’ Council
works in conjunction with different groups on campus to be represented at the University.
She feels that removing the President of the Indigenous Students’ Council takes
representation away from the Indigenous Students.

Member 52 said that he sees no problem with having another pool of resources for
minorities. These groups open a place for debate for the groups that these committees
want to represent. He spoke in favor of this motion.

Member 9 mentioned that by removing the Indigenous Students’ Council President, the
Committee would be removing the strongest connection between the University and
Indigenous Students. As a result, removing Indigenous Students’ Council President will
damage the composition of the Committee. He spoke in favor of this motion.

Member 25 mentioned that she is a self-declared student and she is still speaking against
the motion. She added that Indigenous Students are already fairly represented on campus.

Member 104 said that the idea of the motion is not to get rid of the President of the
Indigenous Students’ Council but to specify that the President of this group is a ratified
society.

Member 56 pointed out that the President of the Indigenous Students’ Council might
represent only a few Indigenous Students rather than the whole population.

Member 51 said that it makes no sense to remove the Indigenous Students’ Council from
the amendment given that this council represents Indigenous Students. The goal of
creating these committees is to increase the voice of these groups. Therefore, removing
the President of the Indigenous Students” Council will go against the principle of creating
this committee.

Member 104 proposed an amendment to change the wording of section 33 (1)(c) to the
President of the USSU ratified Indigenous Students Association.



Move to change the wording of section 33 (1)(c) to the Presidents of the USSU ratified

Indigenous Students Associations. Move to debate.
AGMMotion014: Member 104/Member 14 Defeated

Member 9 mentioned that the Indigenous Students’ Council (ISC) restructured its
constitution. It changed to include an Indigenous Student representative from each
college and constituency on campus.

Member 14 asked if there is any evidence from other universities showing if these
committees actually work.

President FineDay replied that no other Students’ Union has these committees.

Member 14 asked if the USSU President should be the chair of the International Affairs
Committee.

President FineDay noted that this was dealt with before. He reiterated that
internationalization falls under the portfolio of the VP Student Affairs.

Member 14 noted the USSU already has a lot of Aboriginal initiatives. For that reason, he
does not see how the Indigenous Affairs Committee would increase or change the
involvement the USSU already has.

Member 77 asked if the objectives of the International Affairs Committee would focus
more towards issues faced by International Students or towards minorities that maybe do
not necessarily fall under International Students. Extra comments are inaudible from the
recording.

President FineDay replied that there is no difference that applies for both of them. The
Committee works as an advice body.

Member 83 spoke in favor of the implementation of both committees. She added that as a
USC representative for Indigenous Students, she brings issues to the table but often there
is little dialogue on how to deal with these issues.

Member 102 pointed out that both committees talk about improving communication
between the USSU and the groups these committees are looking at representing. He
asked if the Executive has thought about groups that do not fall under any of these groups
and how to increase advocacy for other groups that are part of the Union.

President FineDay answered that these committees will be created to provide expertise
for the USSU on how to deal with different issues on campus.

Member 53 proposed a motion to strike down section 53(1)(e) in order to allow for more
Indigenous students to apply to the Indigenous Affairs Committee.



Move to strike down section 53(1)(e). Move to debate.
AGMMotion014: Member 53/Member 56 Defeated

Member 9 noted that the President of the Indigenous Students’ Council is actively
engaged with different groups on campus, therefore striking down this section will affect
the composition of the Committee. Moreover, the section says “in consultation with the
President of the Indigenous Students’ Council”, therefore the President would not decide
who seats in the Committee.

Comments of members are inaudible from the recordings.

Member 12 added that the President of the Indigenous Students” Council has more
knowledge to recommend which students have more potential to sit on this Committee.

Member 53 said that this amendment is to give a voice to those groups on campus that
have not had a chance yet to be represented.

Member 14 asked what procedures would be used to select the members for these
Committees given the procedure that already exists with regards to the Appointments
Committee.

President FineDay replied that historically there have not been Indigenous people on the
Appointments Committee. Therefore, the advice of the President of the Indigenous
Students’ Council would help the Appointments Committee select the members for the
Indigenous Affairs Committee. On the other hand, historically there has been
International Students’ presence in the Appointments Committee.

VP Saddleback added that it would be helpful to have a list of all Indigenous Students
applicants so it is the only list of students that the President of the ISC can see.

Member 12 noted that these committees create opportunities for students to have a voice
on campus and to be represented.

Member 53 made a friendly amendment to her amendment. She proposed to change the
President of the ISC to a member of USC that represents Indigenous Students.

Chairperson Hitchings noted that the friendly amendment cannot be done because it falls
under the composition of the Appointments Committee.

Move to debate the original amendment.
Move to call into question the entire amendment.

AGMMotion015: Member 9/Member 15 Carried

6.7 Continuation of the Amendment to section 24



VP Saddleback explained the proposed amendment to section 24 (3), which talks about
vacancies that may occur in USC. By-elections will be held by the student society of the
constituency to which the vacating councilor belonged. He noted that the USSU would
still hold the regular elections that take place in March.

Move to approve the proposed amendment. Move to debate.
AGMMotion016: VP Saddleback/President FineDay Carried

Member 14 asked why the USSU proposes to move the elections to the student societies
even thought the USSU has the resources to hold these elections.

President FineDay replied that the USSU has the resources to hold the elections but the
student societies have better avenues to approach candidates. The USSU would still
provide resources but would not hold the elections.

VP Saddleback added the Elections Committee does not happen until the middle of Term
1, therefore the USSU would like to have the members of USC before that.

Member 14 asked what would be the restrictions to hold a by-election.

President FineDay replied that the Elections Committee has to meet and set up a date for
the election 14 days prior the election.

Member 53 spoke in favor of this motion. She noted that in by-elections turnout is low,
so having the student society might help have more students voting in by-elections.

Member 104 asked if the USSU has the authority to tell student societies that they have to
hold by-elections.

President FineDay replied that there are a couple of issues when holding by-elections.

The student societies might have larger success when holding by-elections. The USSU
does not have the authority to tell the student society this. Therefore, the USSU would
take the by-election in case that the student society refuses to hold it.

Member 104 suggested adding the specifics to the amendment.

Motion to add to section 24 (3) that if in the event that the student society refuses to hold
the by-election, the USSU will hold the election. Move to debate

AGMMotion017: Member 104/Member 14 Carried

VP Steele added that it would be useful to add a timeline for the student society to give
an answer.

Chairperson Hitchings added that a committee can be struck down to discuss the timeline.



Member 14 made a friendly amendment to a timeline for the by-election that USC has to
decide.

Member 102 noted that years ago this motion was passed to make the USSU responsible
to hold the by-election to make the process more legitimate. He then asked the reasons

why the Executive proposes to move away from this.

President FineDay replied that it is hard to get candidates interested and to get members
to vote. Therefore, the USSU sees that student societies have better contact with students.

Member 102 asked if members of the student society can impose restrictions on the by-
election given that the student society members are part of a ratified society.

VP Nelson replied the Campus Group Policy does not deal with this issue.

Member 62 asked if there were any members from student societies that could speak to
the motion explaining if holding elections by student societies actually works.

Member 104 replied that it does not work well because only students interested in their
own constituency help. He as a part of the SESS, mentioned that only members of SESS

are allowed to vote in elections held by SESS, which is an opt-in membership society.

Member 56 said that involving the student societies does help get students more involve
in elections.

Member 38 pointed out that it would be beneficial for student societies to run their own
by-election.

VP Saddleback noted that the USSU should look at a different model to hold by-
elections. He proposed to refer back to section 24 (3).

Move to separate the motion into two (2) motions, one for section 24(2)(a) and one for

section 24(3).

AGMMotion018: VP Saddleback/Member 102 Carried
6.7.1 Amendment to section 24(2)(a)

Move to approve the proposed amendment.
AGMMotion019: VP Saddleback/Member 102 Carried

6.7.2 Amendment to section 24(3)

Move to table the motion indefinitely.
AGMMotion020: VP Saddleback/Member 102 Carried

6.8 Amendment proposed to section 80



VP Saddleback explained the proposed amendment to section 80(4). The amendment
proposes to add nationality to the list.

Move to accept the proposed amendment.
AGMMotion021: VP Saddleback/Member 14 Carried

6.9 Amendment proposed to section 84
Move to divide the amendment into two (2) motions, one being s. 84(7), and the other
one s.84 (8)(a)(b).
AGMMotion022: VP Steele/ VP Saddleback Carried
6.9.1 Amendment proposed to section 84(7)
VP Steele explained that this amendment has to do with the representation of student in
the General Academic Assembly (GAA). She explained the composition of the assembly
and that it meets only once a year. There have not been many students in this assembly,

therefore with this amendment more students can be represented in the GAA.

She proposed a friendly amendment to change the wording to all the members of USC
rather than members that received the greatest amount of votes.

Move to accept the proposed amendment. Move to debate.
AGMMotion023: VP Steele/President FineDay Carried

Member 25 thanked VP for getting representation for students in the GAA.
6.9.2 Amendment proposed to section 84(8)(a)(b)

VP Steele explained that this amendment also has to do with the word constituency. She
added that it would be better to debate the tabled amendments first.

6.10 Continuation of the amendments proposed to sections 4, 24, 27, and 52

VP Nelson explained that these changes deal with the word constituency and the
clarification of the word. This has implications for the rest of the bylaw.

Move to accept the proposed amendments to sections 4, 24,27, and 52.
AGMMotion024: VP Nelson/VP Saddleback Carried

6.11 Continuation of the amendment proposed to section 10

VP Nelson explained that this amendment also deals with the word constituency. The
other change is that section 10 (c)(ii) will say section 24 rather than 25.



Move to accept the proposed amendment. Move to debate.
AGMMotion025: VP Nelson/President FineDay Carried

6.12 Continuation of the amendment proposed to section 23

President FineDay explained that this amendment deals with the way in which Councilors
are elected. This amendment proposes to go back to the old formula to elect Councilors.
The formula is that each constituency with less than 1000 students will elect one (1)
Councilor, and constituencies with more than 1000 students will elect two (2) Councilors,
as determined by to the last University census.

Move to accept the proposed amendment. Move to debate.
AGMMotion026: President FineDay/VP Saddleback Carried

Member 14 noted that Arts & Science has the largest population of students on campus.
He added that Arts & Science could use an extra representative given the large number of
students in this college.

President FineDay said that there are other constituencies that have members from Arts &
Science, such as STM and Indigenous Students. The USSU wants to make sure that other
constituencies get more representation.

Member 14 pointed out that International and Indigenous Students are not necessarily
part of Arts & Science. He proposed an amendment that if a constituency has more than
5000 students it would be granted a third member of USC.

Move to add section 23(1)(c), if a constituency has more than 5000 members according
to the most recent student census conducted by the University, it would be granted a 3"
councilor. Move to debate.
AGMMotion027: Member 14/Member 25 Carried
VP Steele noted that the number of students necessary for a 3* Councilor should be
looked at by USC. She proposed a friendly amendment to refer to USC for the specific
number of students.

6.13 Continuation of the amendment proposed to section 84 (8)(a)(b)

VP Steele explained that this amendment deals with the word constituency.

Move to accept the proposed amendment.
AGMMotion028: VP Steele/President FineDay Carried

7. Auditor’s Report
7.1 Presentation of Audited Financial Statements by KPMG

Parts of the Auditors’ Report are inaudible from the recording.



The Auditor then explained and showed the liabilities and assets of the USSU. The assets
for 2014, 27.606,741, are slightly lower than 2013, 28.771,720. Liabilities are also lower
this year compared to 2014. The USSU has no issues with cash and is able to meet
financial needs and payments.

Member 104 asked what relation has business operations and sales with Louis’ revenues.

The Auditor replied that Amanda Mitchell would be the most appropriate to reply this
question.

Ms. Mitchell replied that most revenue on those lines comes from Louis’ but there are
also other contributors. Extra comments are inaudible from the recordings.

7.2 Financial Statement Resolution

Move to accept the financial statement resolution.
AGMMotion029: VP Nelson/President FineDay Carried

7.3 Auditing Firm Resolution
Move to accept the auditing firm of KPMG Chartered Accountants be appointed for the

2014/2015 audit.
AGMMotion030: VP Nelson/President FineDay Carried

8. Questions and Comments for the Executive

Member 63 noted that in 2012 a woman named Jenny was assaulted on campus and it
took two (2) years for the University to recognize this assault. He asked what is the
USSU doing to help students with regards to non-academic misconduct.

President FineDay replied that he met with the Coalition for Sexual Assault (CASA).
They have written two (2) reports with over 90 recommendations for the University. He
will meet with them again to discuss these reports. The University has not acted on this.

VP Saddleback added that this is an issue that is ongoing on campus. He has met with the
Women'’s Centre and Patti McDougall. There is going to be a working group to see how
to deal with non-academic misconduct.

9. Any Other Business

VP Saddleback noted that the USSU team won third place in the EBSS Ginger Bread
House Competition. He thanked all members of the team.

10. Adjournment



University of Saskatchewan Students' Union
Annual General Meeting 2014
ARTS 241, 6:00 pm, November 27, 2014

Name (Please Print)

1_Lesfe Mo/

2 J/udﬂ u__ [ e)cu/g

3 Krisken Doantals s

/’1/ V4 y (’9 4 2
/c? @ £ //)C/%///Ze’ch

N oconn) KoRamZTsOA m 5 <

Lmﬁuu Mare | .

gq\_l\,k\' P@&uqb\ SCowvi ’55

44/&"(/}/’4{& //”/’/74 AN

O 00O N O U1 H

Déu\ A v,,{ﬁv(,

10_| ¢ @e\ e

11 g\o ona AR E

12 )/Ub%w« NJoes)— M Sc
13_NLoR ANBREAL s e
14_ Gale cﬁ/\c/((/ WS ¢

15 2o [ ham, [T |

16 _Movinco. ~usan MG

17 Wedecine, \can

18 \NWoAA  Toheaind.

19 Vasaoasivast Dy o med e

20 Danucl @Qm e g

21 /& i 4\,/&-—— %«u@uy‘[



University of Saskatchewan Students' Union
Annual General Meeting 2014
ARTS 241, 6:00 pm, November 27, 2014

Name (Please Print)

ZZZMQ[[@/ &wcfﬁ

23 Jor wim;\?&

24 C/f/’ Kﬁ{o i /Z/;[ifiz/\

25 552“{ M€ QC,LL) (FLQUl ywcc

‘ SUW}V\Q \4 t\(xn\(}\i’?/iﬁ)

27 /Q// é/?["éidﬂ /§£ m’/

28 /2 AShi &/ /Q’ LWVI@(Z(

29 Sveldon YWoCLlenbedk

30 36"’{741/“1 “ < N oI WA S

31 ﬁOlS M@go\/) MSe

32 k&uﬂf)// ﬁ()é)cﬂ«)bk/ M4 L

33 Dustin C J;

34 //(,M L_ﬂ»»/ {\)\‘3 C

35 Clronnmne b IR abken

36 ] CS oy »24" Q%Z’ﬁ@\ﬁ&, M QJ (

37 SAC SADDL Erpet MG C

38 _Kirdgttn  Jowes  US(,

300y Clan S C

40 Torin. T Kele

41 ZM L gt@m O

42 C\ VQ&\O{O N\ (;:xrr u‘:\“f\ﬁrﬂ




University of Saskatchewan Students' Union
Annual General Meeting 2014
ARTS 241, 6:00 pm, November 27, 2014

Name (Please Print)

43 'Trmv:) P’H«\),

44 Padleo, Holah

45 M(a{“ﬁ\m\ Sl Hf/”\

46 gCO# 51\\\;(, (

47_fledl Su ([

48 gf‘w&’"c&j}k Eiagnie

49 Comer Meen

50 "TW Yt

o

5 “MI”NU /;}’L"x%b\

52 c;L\% D(QH) Vs C

53 ‘3—;\\ A'll TAYA) {%"\Cmﬁ(‘; M OHC

54 [Sret Lendsay

%Ywmmwmﬂw%W%&%

56 Be;;i:)ﬂc uag M oC

57 Proonne. Deowco e - Cravr

58 Y\)gt;\cmdcx ?\QY\)Q(
59 QO NCONCETEN T

60 12\(‘4 !/Vv[ ”?«g[A LA Y S

61) )ulsy il

62 4/%/;%}/%[/ z{]/@ Dﬁm@c;‘/\/
63 }/2 c\:\jb_g‘\,/ /(t“ NP, Y/ “\')\vg C_,




University of Saskatchewan Students' Union
Annual General Meeting 2014
ARTS 241, 6:00 pm, November 27, 2014

Name (Please Print)

64 MY Ding

65 ng’w@u’b /fmmbf”‘j

66 Rrett Ale xonter

67 Ml N\%\¥

68 801 i e W alg adepst

; . B
69 Oabhor b AL

70 \\J\ Qud 0vony E\ i }KQ%QV/Z 9\

71 Ao AGS

72 c’h@'oﬁjﬂ \,\)mm

73 C [6/“«»//{ ) j’ﬁﬂmﬁ

74 ( ﬁb\\‘%’ M\mclw VA Og’g

75 N o\a AL fV\(:,fLI‘GV\’( Nl

76 Z«; A Coorrel K.ord

<w =@ ¢ n =y

78 __puboc®  HASAN

79 Ronkea ﬁ\‘\\y\kﬂ

80 Seiamit HascAl Aouag

f s
81_ Aiwvie Frire

g2_ (avlie Heaqy

83_ K ioqa. gl o NOCEH)

84 PBweyy Mdise -




University of Saskatchewan Students' Union
Annual General Meeting 2014
ARTS 241, 6:00 pm, November 27, 2014

Name (Please Print)

85 CD(@\,W‘/T}::@ FohQl—
86 (Lre— Sl (oo

87 ) (< Z__JZWWW«

88 Zowa  palke 14

89 D ol e L N

J .
90 mf(( j{,u\v/u, \/ Cann OAL \/m
91_PNehley Miciadairn

92 \}(&V\Qg‘:}“» /ﬁ\:)?\,CC,U\,UCQQ

93 NA 4,4 [y KA

94 7,67/«4/ g <;/<’ L

95 jﬁ\@g<c‘f/’”\ /@W\;d{@{
96_Neno TEIMZ)\“WQV&_

97 %fy)‘v[ ﬂ K,’U:v’)“} N &ijy’ !

98 Kz/ﬁw ﬁam/

99%’(&\,& hx)()(}%ﬂ; .

100 /héw/? c/// mﬂw%

101 1 D e

102 \Qf\/ﬂ [b ﬁ/wéu “\\""/\ }

103 ( )i | M@W% i

104 ﬁf’b /éa/k/g an

105 R M./,




University of Saskatchewan Students' Union
Annual General Meeting 2014
ARTS 241, 6:00 pm, November 27, 2014

Name (Please Print)

106 (bleste Mai\cﬁm

107 m()[f\(\fwl’\ Pl LS

108 \\u’)u%v{m (L (\f&f’\‘am MNSC

109 Vvockd Pate)

110 Xf/i////’/' zﬁ//‘; o

111 BPiger LiRecqos

112 (el Micheod

113 ?0\,( ol Teoelather <
114 790« e /pé’(/*”/“f:’/?

115 )// b /ﬁ'//jar‘“////f\)&i
116 ,D(M//HM Sancdirsers

117 S, wlig SMQQ

118 j&wx_\c,% O@m e Cloa

119 . f') . »// ) ( { [’9_/?/(./ L ia

120

121

122

123

124

125

126




